
 

AIR      1400 Crystal Drive, 10th Floor, Arlington, VA 22202-3289      

 
 
To:  Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

1 Dr. Carlton Goodlet Place, #244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

 

 

Notice of Public Board Meeting 
 
American Institutes for Research in the Behavioral Sciences will hold a public meeting of the Board 
of Directors. 
 

Meeting Date:   November 14, 2025 
 
Meeting Time:   1:30 PM PT 
 
Meeting Location:  This meeting will be held via Zoom.  Please email legal@air.org to 
register to attend and receive access to the Zoom meeting.  Please register no later than 48 
hours in advance of the scheduled meeting. 
 

 
Please post this notice in compliance with Chapter 12L of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
 
 
 
CC:   San Francisco Documents Librarian 
 Government Information Center 
 San Francisco Public Library 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Johnson, Courtney
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Livingston, Catherine
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting for Posting Pursuant to Chapter 12 of San Francisco Administrative Code
Date: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:38:58 AM
Attachments: SF Sunshine Law Board Meeting - American Institutes for Resesarch (AIR).docx

 

Good Afternoon,
 
Attached please find notice of the upcoming American Institutes for Research (AIR)
Public Board of Directors Meeting, scheduled for Friday, November 14, 2025. I am
providing this notice to you in accordance with Chapter 12L of the San Francisco
Administrative Code.  Please place the notice on public display.
 
Best regards,
 
V/r
 
Courtney L. Johnson
American Institutes for Research (AIR)
1400 Crystal Drive, 12th Floor
Arlington, Virgina 22202-3289    
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